HSo Bodhn MBEIERES

Gl HMEHTUIO] DIsVIOICVSLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

sissoh } ARV/C/AAIB/1/24/28/FA 3098 } P } 2025 48 97 o
My No. 5"”,-‘*'." Y“"N" L
— g S— - ‘TT;T \
~ ,‘Pﬁer\ff“‘ KAy L
1 L‘.Ts/"“ Tk :
e ‘ _ H
D858 01 eeBiim i E T Setee ,4.“..“-4,3_‘:‘”_‘; 13 -
2l .
eBos

—

DaBm0E8m v eeds e Peddeed vy 98 008 Bgk® 19Y v W g
B ewldonn®e wy 06 8K Y19y v 8®iY poee yBcEw cwldrr®dc 2024
@¢e1®8 31 2emad gduxy Dovw wews § Yeu Yoo 8w 0m»E cendm 1 Bwer®m
g0z BEAED 2018 gom 19 ¢o» hhm Bows smes 12 02 dosiBe ¥0d BowmSnd

Da8 500

welddmm D8 6® w®w s . \ DIRECTOR GENERAL'S OFFICE

HOesl - l. e@®® - ged, ®Pw®srem v 88m @308 g@isremw

2. o@®® - 2880, vg w®o, R® v D188 g@IBBIGE

Qom 306/72, am@ed o0, BooBde. & Gomd @e. 306/72, Gurebgren off, ubpapRmn, Badns, No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

@ +94112887028-34 +94112887223 @ ag@auditorgeneral gov.lk www.auditorgeneral.gaulk



H5» Sodrw DB@DEE

ChrH HWIHBTUIEY BIVIUEVSHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

8od g0 ARI/C/AAIB/1/24/28/FA 263 g 2o 2025 48 978‘5\
aang @eo. } o_ing @0 Had }
My No. Your No. Date

[SIostats)

238258 v embun dfe e SHLEY

2820885 w0 emdin desm VdEced wy OB 06 Dx® D19Y W e gpiElee
BB eedurnn®e vw 306 Bxk® H19Y v @il pislesn yhcw ewldmp®de 2024
eews @88 31 e’ glws! Dbve wews § B Ymnem ©Y 00 cendm v Bwdm»
gDanm BEDED 2018 gom 19 ¢6 thdim Bo ez vmes 12 0 Dozsife y=edd BowmBusd
Do 1D

L. Yes yIRD

1.1 Ome
2821988 v emdum e Peaftced ((OaRE.”) oy O8 e@md By® DY w
a8t gieen 98w ceddmm@u v BOC BE® D108 v e giesn yBEw®
ewuldmmm e (“ofve”) 2024 e¢w®ab 31 &m0 gev oo gwanw wv dfemst
gbesy Ofsw wew § DBl poe® gmene, 88m»0 edndBed® gmaeamae ow
2emss adost D8sw sem o yhw gmane ey GEs mended gpe wovsl,
062005 D1e0 Bam@mdie yRodBLEs w@sidn 2024 e¢w®al 31 Eomsd gbusy
D8se wew § Vaoced s olved Geb YMen § o YLmsIEm @t
“mdded ¢alln® Dudedded 154(1) Dsodhd wdw wowddnd Bwde gn 2018
gom 19 e B Boens smoent, 1999 gom 20 ¢o 8158 v 00bds e
vmen, 1987 gom 12 ¢ 08 Bg® 09d ¥ 8t gpifesn cufdonp® smen v
1990 gom 23 e6> BOS Bep® 9158 v w8 smdTe e cwidny® smedf vy 1971 gom
38 e6 ged vmesf BB ymnd @red dihme wles Boamw »im . ¢reEin®
D0eded 154(6) O80eND gm@ch Sed Drlmd wd meedd ®8Ee®sined

B¥OD DO 3180,

2aB50882 v embdn dfeam dadcy

DI G g A

@red DHbmmed Babcod paidthnemme e @ne @y vim® emded (1.2.1)

Budmd 3 af BOgdBs O ACH® wid, Pellced e ymon n€s 2024

o 306/72, sn@ch oo, HdooBide. 8 gom® Be. 306/72, Guasignau &35, UBBTPR®me, BONas. No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

+94 112 88 7028 - 34 +94112887223 e ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk www.naosl.gov.lk



1.2

(g0)

@ @28 31 80 Gev b oy O8emst gdosy Disw wewr 08 Yen Buwimlslvw
m Ged gy § cown Bend®mden y8B0E0 qmmED wus ¥ il noElEDwn

BEIH »om» DO @1 ¢Sl § @nw ed.

@M@

Bwidme me Omae

wned Gen oo BEIGD 88 @nwn gmne emnmdd. @nw Dwdnw wgwn 8¢m®
el (1.2) wmdd 3 ¢1f 6 ebE Do m® oneds) e@® ZeEv ymen
w@arewsy Boamn Onwr ey B Bvl80 YEIHDE v ¢ Bn Doms wisll

G OBRO €1 90 e .

w@wed Hen ymnm B8O Bwrbme @na wewr vem®

2024 ¢ ®a8 31 ooy gbus? D8sw wew 9edor min ¢ Padiiced es gmem

B8Each 1.2.1 8 wcuns? mdien On vem® @ 88sf nfsftivennwe B Onwn yoo

(€]

DO,
w@vw e ¢ emd Ber® D98 v wénd podees yBEw ewltrnn®y wawm 2024
©¢w®a8 3| Loevrsl gbasl Dlsw wews eddun »o» @¢ Yeu ymmen B8Eacg 1.2.2 &

wGwsl O ey O BB ©) B8 Bwdnriw ®on ¢ Unwel y@e @0 Sy dn.

BPvw BE @b BOS Der® Hiyd v @ poees YBEw cwldmm®w wgw 2024
@ @8 31 Leovsl gws Ubsw wews @Edun I @¢ Yen yman B8Eac 1.2.3 &

wowsl BOren @ 8¢ @ 88T Bwbme mOm @¢ @nws YIw md Hg .

Leiced ev yuan B8RO nlbin®mmne mHE One 8w 8¢5®

@B, ¢ RBBOW wy grmdhiygdw ws HOSLE BBO B Bonw 3 88O abod 76.0 3

Yy ot® vefticuy qBhL Ao ¢ 0B QO nwewdd, S YEv YMmOmLEY o

e do.

2018 &80 2022 v8sw ¢wtn LoynA deen DT cwd® gy Cw wadimdewsy
Clow ¥m oce Yedticed qgusl Ga® ne (@is Haa 61.4,249,619,152 » cide gn
rcaw® 2023 0lved o gee® «@ddn gd@iE v »d wen v Bgds. 1999 qom 20
¢ 80 88m v emmBYn dsen @eldE v g eRevE® qucwedst Bwwo 5 =l

emidm JWees o8l ®iGimdn IBsT gun GEl gEed deen o®cvy®

2



(a1)

gocas®st @agime 61.212,480,957 » g 2024 ©ee1@a8 31 8o ¢ifth emBds e
adgeBst ool 0 ©fdbn gdEcel vewd erNdg .

ge@ v yawane BEowe BBe®E § comn Sgy®mdie 848 07 8 04 O edgw ym@oL
»Ogm 0 oondd3® ounets ©@asidn m:bed oHeLR ode gl cUmE
6..58,650,439 f ¢80 g Bw® ods e 98O sy B piFee YBEW @wdenn
5@ v sDFHeon vm B0 G@® D¢ wov Gid Oc IO 61.1,724,342.412 = ew
o go@ ©Er @8 6.1,475,253,745 & 0®ev@® g¢d gthns BE vEe» 00D @A
Aoz 0@ewE® Ged ghrwe ot 190,696,424 Bof ceen nomme 8 By dh. desI® geBsy
o @e 61.2,137,293 of § edom ccbis e medn el Yorw HEIvw RE @e8esrst
B8O eunebs? 68 DOmedsl e®eny® gid ghwe a8 veamw B 8gd. BUg
edom eebes oo qdfed Bened® ode cbme 6:.8,960,763 » O8 B8 powivs
geE ghwe ne Drlion BB Bw pewlds g yghnw 08 yErmews? ¢d vanae 8
By qos mewlids & ¢ emBe g 61.5,703,848 & powfdm GeE yorwme e
98Bus omBBY orneds ¥ yoimews’ pevddn G Yowe Crth HHHW 3]
Bo) .

G oo Bomn g®B0ED (§.¢0.0.8) gmmcd & Bnana &g wom cl o0® Bowmn yd®A

wOed § Brod VOB, cO® Diimed v gmom Boammne wdasiewsy Bommed DEBY

a5 emded DO Bund BS gp. Bed pThoeane BE Inv BEw BHEOE 88

cocen 8 BT cahevn g Boehs et 5O @wbs s ¢ A0 o dtwwnd.

1.2.2 ©®8 Bg® D198 90 88 gadnises yBRIw ewlvrndn

(¢2)

B@dme mE Omw wewr 8em®

ocwuidonmPed O Om® 61.3,062,149.691 & wv o V0B §.94.351.635,018 ot
Pows D558 Ry DoB® §.91,289,485,927 &, §o .0d Oimd ¢1.1,125,049,320
& o GO Eod® DoR® 6.3,222,013,500 & gows? 0® OFmd® 9Eley B-ov OB
6..2.096,964,180 e 0 o erefthmded pumTdes enPBY eweldsm PO
BOB 0D @) oD BiEden 08D B cwldonn®ed gaalt) e VoY

LBOODHED,

§ coon Ba®@wie §8» gom 01 8 88 odgwd iy Bo e@ecidn bsed 2
condFenst ¢ @a BD §ewd, 0 BypdmBsied pumT gpe® M GoWiEs

emBe gnod wdecidn lse ne & ¢ 6:.143,566.887 » gee mncsbdedied

3



()

5l

PPLEE 6w BHOon ermwd wOdn gogLE vew By 288 09 gireews

G qRyg@reny 8 Ay .

8o gy yowaw BEoue Hle® € § comn Bam@nde 88 78 4 o» edcw gmist
pumBsieosy @¢ 61.135.443.031 o, 98 Ged POV® e®evy® ®OVE BE VM
eoneBL B 6®ewny® Hunmndsitw nEst domw § ¢ ghhve 08 gehremewst qb
pwedd; & Hgan end ¢1.8.123.855 & gewldn @awe® ne v emnoBE B

Peelds Furmdm® sl vmme § G ghww 8@ gremewst gdniedd 8 Ao é

Dised (o@wm B@e DYl vvBedst Désw nE oy 3¢ By® DIYY gie ga»E
80 cean g odewd B8uwwd 11 of don 6 Bg® 008 DoB® verw BO®
BPebiwE cwlden pBw B8x 8 Cwo® anwenmw i85 swndh. & amb 2024
S8 0] 890 9d@vm odew § 6.80,898.445.376 57 emd B8y® 9gd ewde® gy
01.4.845,125,008 28 »0 6© edewd Bwwd 11 g 6;.9.025.865,240 dmn eznd gbwim
odew g 61.91,079.185.608 Supe gy LOBRL Lwews! VWO Bod. § Eomn
Bad®mien gd8 gow 37 8 59 edcw yond guoem nalewd; BB emdt guis!
wcwsl @O ¢f WOe gRedne »OBs vmme OB ce P UigE DoBRed®

Bovgumbw BEICH wiBom0 vrf Bw evnwim.

emBsied 8 ¢ emdnd; WLTEED eenBRdR ednetsy BuBw wy cbns evnsy
On B8HE EarO ALY @e8unt exnln emBrled Bgr® s 28 Cwod mo @
etlne®sint cUn cdeemw 6 Ao . 2024 vived 2 emBsl 885 vid e Be
B oo o¢lned®sind 88s oy 08 Bep® Do 6.d469.255211 = § gnd
LEreEidn Vo qgLEIIWO B8 simbne®rinedst E@Fw un edsw §1.99.247.815 =
Buw. 08 edwws! o8 qf qpmde v Oul Ol emdsl B¢ Sdnd qmes emdnd;

adWBwn evny 905 odewsld BOSEmbe nvld ®3 v» e Dw.

2024 eom@a8 v 6¢w@d HtEO gt evmd Bg@nisied @wwr gigw®
BEcLBsT 61.8,970,200 = w1 §1.8.969.200 = § g56 0® DI®® e 8xI@misied
QUWDTY Pw® Fadl 90 BB cDRDL cvdw gn D® VY 8ad0 96 BBe
ouinetsy w@ecidn D8sed q1ew® 61.17.939400 B3 ebnmedd; 8 e gvd B.n®

DOHS OV yhrewowsy gdnwedd; D arm.

cwidsn Bdved wgy 88m duleen gbdew @8sT Dwes gydi 18-54 o g0 pumwn

Bp® Digd POV ovd Bcemwd oxl 88, gben v qbd eaEBomiul o B,

ctpmebsl cvlvu Bgom mieonddm o0d® wgwm 2024 Dbsedd pumidsy 200.297 &
4



eOmevst 5.15,977.820 m qoes cvst ®0 Bge g0 a5 256,616 Ff ¢fw wmis g
amd @gsienst 8e Ju yite v wBB Dmeesi® gfe Do undsT ves BYWYO
D36 0 ROBET @500 a8pedsin »3 By .

1.2.3 306 Bg® 919¢ 91 2@t gosfe e yAew eedongnde
Bw@Dmw6 WE OB @gWI VY

(@) 0Obsed gd@um Bep® OgY DoBeds! Disw e cOUD ¢4 B8@® DgY e gy O
1005 odesd Bewd 11 & ¢mamd Bg® 0gd 00B8 vane Do DOebew
cwidon DHEe 08 885 8008 qreenw 0 By, d ano 2024 &8 01 g0
$6®vm odes § 6.5,532,349,026 =¥ 806 Bp® vy cod® g ¢:.88,348,718 ey ™0
£® odevwd Buwd 11 § 61.598,840,034 dmn emd gqows edee g ¢1.0,042,840,342
B® 09d 0oBe Dacwd viEweos BFd. § Cown Bea@moem 8B gom 37 8 59
DesIBe gd guoem naledd BT emdy 0w BOOBO gun 688 8@ v1yd

DOBE vemmW O YE1 gman OE (@ 538 Boommnedd BEwn evnmiBw.

() 2024 oqw@a8 31 0 vredehemd Edmo mfeud; 03mme 61.429.486.430 =3 4
gd 08 D3mm&sy 2023 DEsed elthms aned@md nfeds; BBe® O Bews?
©omoe B0 Ao 095mm® g 6i.16,520,221 ¢8m0 A3 ednes’ e@ecEddn vlved
P800 BE®H0 DI 68 goewst gopElewd B Bg&.

(g1 owidonp®oed go odm® 6.743,331,403 =} v g D0B® 616,125, 280,552 e oB
g Vm® @wey DB 51.5,381,949,1498 Bw. ©@® gBpom DU
eultmmp®ed ¢ edt) oD@ emecd ¢Bnm0 eCs ACH B,

gun Bdnd 6 @B ©8e, gev vzt gmaned, TdBilean §wd gmaned, §8m®
e EBe® ymaned oy ged ghn gmoped §es gErensiom eBn0 dnds HY 8HY
mwgd; BBLO evd wmmvmw BEVO B0 e B Be. o® ednedsy, vfved e »ao
gomame, JEB8em goe® ymane, 8850 0OmEBe® gmamw ©® Gi gy gmamw
emens DSmmm® cvl §BnurlDE Lilimmon evd tilimn eH®E D3mm® ewd omeLn

a®astOens B8e® 080 B8R0 abos 8 ©0 Bddw BELO oS Ba.



L3

1.4

eldced 2024 D:58m Di8mred gnes qomms emcnd;

c0® Bwery Dlipned §50 vud B cahos Yadiced 2024 VIEBD LIEMed emes
Bd ¢ o8 gev gomen ow & BEAGH § dod Bowms 8mmed qmes emnin
em0nd, gems emuind; wilenn! gewd ¢D. ¢®® gemmy emcnJ; [Tl ab)

DLW DOBRD Guw.

ger gomen e®asivews’ Y el @newsy goms emISHS POJEhW eNDHOH §md

08 & BEag BB qrandwn swdmndon evd @nwr @ emmmdd.

gev gowes BEdg ®od Bownmwl geed, dod oo dsfest guwn wgmwen
g emdnd G 0n ¥ § 80 Bud® sy ded BBeOE vemmr emdnd e
ymes 0y owd Svemede owd ebosl mwidwdsl oo God 5@ gmd

YL Um Deews) ernegeuni Wil wEm HGOa.

6@ Do ens Lrlmel 80 6ud & cahon germs emind; ¥ ¥ & B8s »on ¢
mSews! @5 im0, 688 gorny emind; YOITHTEH Dwews] 8108 ecw ¢afth
3B 20 98 Bomnw mintes 8, 00 wmde © B8x Libpn BB gben ¢d. 6®

©@®asTVews! ®0 Lalim B0 BEO m .
gen yanan 8EaC me@mmdtmed 8w mena 205 Mbvdesied DoR®

LY ges gomen § coom ay@mdon u8B80E0 quymet BEowe BBE v whdos
ece pilor BIY ww Dotn ewd UG8 ednetsl ¢Ble viB gorend®@m by
YnWsIewst 600 GEn ymns BEowe AHBE0 viB by 8o qgon U guusind

B ws’ Bdenw BB mg@mmdmed oS b,

Yeo gomes BEowe A8ed®, @elcw uy 6gww ad et sDsitiens we® wiBwb
Boewvw RO weg@rmmdmod DO O gud, ®EONIBHDWw BefdEw vy LY w
no BBV gewd wosles! »® ewd obo Omdoenl erm@B 808 ¢®ewvnyd
o8R0 BOwn mdsien) »® wid gawl) v Ee® vir® On Sad® » 38
vedeed wwn oved gaeld oOEO0 qoe STy qombdeme BB

DELNDImed DoBROA.

Lateed oy sfuned Gen Didmwie GuwdBvy eIV ulnle BBe® DR,

WEHW DO wbwbwst 385 (o Ea&.



1.5

2018 g 19 ¢om hhim Boemm omedd 16(1) co DosiBe gmdd, Palced oo
wgved ilm ww DmE®» v ymom BEewe ABRY vnBim 682 doBw goe®,
Bw¢®, o¥m® v IO BEae B8 v82 vostord v Dalim sbftrenm W Y.

Yeu ymam dnemns w®axidews’ dnamed DR

ePdner oce Geu ymam, D oy 908 B B0 y@iens®m oy
geoesieosy emd VD wihden Duldon cahd® ov wed ene gres’
Bome Dbmd Byl BB ed gdge D wmhde ovdnde cod
©00e® evdmdow 0m mHEH, § cown Boan 84 ymcd Bonwmmw By BBedE dw
;0000 yren@m en yEamwsT grNddev DS VO Do B fd BBe=
OBNVE) §1B. Deth ww U108 »f evd hwgdm oce ACH:® Bw y@rensOm @0y
genesy §1h8e B god, 08 gGrens®m e od GEes e sS(o®
®OOBBsY sBlcmws’ B85 om can Pid8m Biem omnadd O ICH® OB Jer vuB.
G oo Boem 88 ywIch Dommed emded eEew & 885 Bvamed? tafBae
B8RO e tan¥Bwe emEuads gnd Fw mdm ¢8. & B8s ngdL,

* g@IR OB Gt Bomn Omwl sem@nl suw O RBe® Lth ovd V(08 eunevst
YeEu gmemOE ¢if Be ol uerens@m wbes ymamwsl g Bde® gLom®
wenmBO w vtedd; BB wew gDENeti8nl ¢8n» Buemm ©dwvad
C1® »0 Bwosd®@m wmom @2, D0t ld® enets! 8Bedm yramsivm
200¢18 Ygmmawsieosy Behm AEe:®0 D D-hbBsy osion g Ice® gae
Osvest o cdesimews), Omd edarm owle®st, edmomsidn
v Be®sy, 8d¢h Ede®sT ewd gussims memwsy By v 8e®s Ui euln
Bezn O ar8A.

. auBsImd mened 8OEOBT00 8D Onwrd gme BBe® gcwBst eonyoc,
8N etddnd 8 Boomsm ©68twd oeu® A0 Bohe gussind s
BEae gdeadws cavsison c2.

. 0B oD ¢ Be®mden yBosBOE Ovwdw, Bay®mde grined®sinoe
sy 0w DEPoamitmy 85 mOm ¢ ©®asidn owl¢od HBOE®
gows =&

. 8DsY owd nudfdws? odnotst yhond wwed goeade e BEJg
g1 @m gbBdEOmmbeE Bed wsim e@asidewsy Cahos Bvams w8
@ 6¢mH®0 BHMOWITH® e PuHmed gl 8O Fe BEAG vem® wwie

7



3]

2

i
o]

0 Be® qoeltw Béemw wom L. v et gdAd0nmvws a8 200 @
Bo@mw mosiers) »® en gmmende & s®asiews? § en¢sdBTE bEu
red Boem fmed ghdme owmd mE @n 9nd, V9 evgedbHEE
g emin eonbsest ®€ e nw IBdHw HE GAG. emod goe. guaen
8357 evd nelrdwst On qoade) v 051® gbest 8RO viBw.

. YEB ZmenDE Dxww v ginlone 8gpm BI1gm Y 0HeeE ¥ BdDsT ¢ Om
G et amed B g 90 vy cwgcsd B80 grmes Yen gmente wdun

28l BBO gows G,

@ed Doeme ned weowor Diod Do cm@mBO, gl guBsims HEH

u

EDEm v gemms ®0gy BEICH dEn @ iy D E@dwst cmos ®o8.

emed §Le, 996 Bwbmw e Bem® eanled Sund ®J g BOLH ednets! c@®
wgped §en yamon wdasiveest Boasn Dnwd ey vima w300 yérenvnd

o B Boans wrd8 @t BB 8 w0 ervd Bw.

D5 cemBm ¥ Bw®» gdenmn BERAG D28500

2018 gom 19 ¢o Bfm Bo o vmes swn wqwst qOOBDVWSET e®asiVewst Beds

yhoogs e od.

ol Dalimned mothvene mE 0o @ B emosd SdHC »d §@f

g

G085 U AEB® ©id, 2018 gom 19 ¢S Bim Beevs oo 12(¢) bosifed

cost quovmts) gp0, Beemw wew gben B omond &Y Bl B8O @

E:

J

BB caresisn ¢ god. ed olnemers) vud W IEITWY A8 ges bm
vedtcw vbdierns emd Aaa »gs ofve Svemnw wgEy quOB W8 wcem®
Bug emdnd v 81 §E B3O @ Eahewn en® (B god BB Bay® rlpn wfvw mah

Bode v Boow BBVU B0 exnwB Ba.

2018 gem 19 (I i Do @ ament 6(1)(g)(i) DestBed wgus gueabEHLWL gHL

woinced gen gmaes gyl Ddsw wd® gu o ¢D.

2018 gom 19 o fm Doens voed 6(] N iv) DosiBed wqus! goawmOG grY
ned Dmed BEthoomme One wcm Bio® emoed 1.2.1 (g). () ©» (g0 e
edcOE ¢ty ¢F BBt a ©0 emal DSvedd @ 88z Bewom ¢ Bbednws! @28und

WO ¢ GEB YODLE F1RED0 ;b.



2.2.1

222

(&)

(2)

eOODG OB 3¢ Hwso ww Cah O (3¢ 8 ¥ ¥ YIeHI VD BOTRUEO

Ben B8O ne, vun scvsd yoma BB 500 BBOE Sred gomwl W eonda.

2018 gom 19 ¢o thBm Boeamsm vmed 12(4) DosiBed wewsl gbovmie gaY

vedced mem Vabced @ @@8meunl Pabce 6d®TID «w® B8gPa

B®asOewst @D oewd gommieBRst @ms Dviendm meistbewsl @ co

0OV @B 2.

2018 goz 19 ¢o hfm Boems smest 12(8) Dosifed eewsy gbavmbe MU oD

s BiFeen ©0 W® gpe Bdnm BHwmO ewvd edced men Yadce B8sY

Bmsl ©05 ¢ e oo ovd Bode BmDE0 ¢omE 6D 6CH BHwr mJ a8

BB, BA w S@EI8ed

@O

2000 gem 43 ¢dm OmeE
®eEs smes gem 12(3)(1)
DostiBe v 1999 gom 20
¢O maBm88m v emBen
ofsen S omen 29
DosiBw
1999 20

oz [ foY=)

888 @ embdm

Oieen Qe vomD

GECE @008

Pedce B85 B 0D »aBmbdm dnlv e mbuwsy wew
Sfwen oicm oomes Jfse oem gdmle S8
Bwmdmen ¢Das oonide c®8 mBmidm emnim onto
mB0d ol HOYD weEn e Bwdn cSne®
edFemunt © &8 BB 88 ymdd »lgn BB »e W
o dedd By 3 omnBg) &b,

DaBb8m v by dFeen Vefdced gogen @B
sovmbed gueidne ot Oaflcy 08 adge sy @00
enim MH8nd i dalee cwldon PR Pidy ®O
BOttheom wm caB.2007 bbsved? Gifod wew s e
60 59800 e S BE0 RBvs ecmined®siny
BBsY cah & Baa goeds o®s® o@f08 SO gbwm
ecabne®sind B8 98lus mom» c¢ GBe gmb b
w5ty e e (e svdn B B0 ace ¢
O ¢l Baent §O vOv B geons LIVD GG GHUD
mied dlsen Amsl BE® 2015 dbscwsy vy ¢@0dw WC
B .



(o)

(&)

(o)

(&)

§ Eomn yhmsTm wasnl

Hdmdded QQ({ L‘Jd@@)ﬁ%
wogwed §.00 381
8§ o gthmsIgm o@tsHg

BH08ed gruns wegwed |l

3% videdcod 13:4
Ny Yap bar s
2022 ceen @8 14 S gow

2310/29 ¢Sy w8 ©83e0d
88 wew b gf Sedde ©d

vypoed IX o©ddedied 131

TGV b [N
888 m v eomDdn
Oxvsan ®eEed

mE@mmden ey ®omewd
BB O B®

a30e0ed 4.3.2.2 DostAw

weGwn DG
2015 & 25 €3 PLED geom

112015 ¢om Gass  Lmaend

vedaed 2 edqw

2022 atendal 06 Sond v

gem  06/2022  ¢om  Grdn

D0 VYeEae

2022 58 8 850 wo 02 /2022

efotap) Greds

Ben®

el Arm Sa® 45 ¢ g nodd afwed arn Bam@ 57
=l escwo ma@’ﬁ“ﬁ)amad. amy @B en®BY i@y =J
sOevn e 8.

yodmt) & BHean »ondm O Y wey O© DB
8O0 0@ ofsie gl e ® ey Beilon ol
eTNHE WB U (B Bgeng w-08Ws BEuwd nond wgw
wydh BIe @n @eEee® @l Hewlbsl 05 eenn
o Bedewost

el Bewld mondl@e  ow

qQue(En) voneddc, @a (7 80 ggdg 4 cdw
mews 287 Boo® O 9Be® mucw 8w wi8s vrD®

can & B,

BB 80w B0 nmnd 09 & wcwr BEadsy 22 = @e 006
80 g§0ig 10 ¢xlon 28w w80 D10 9 Ge® vi»dl eded

Gwicth B,

wEd gL (D ¥ it @ ) mond wgwr chdd
quc®@mo 05 achr ©Be® wrgw® ov veydig; 8o

BehdBur d scw acreon Hodn.

LweEawd vowBY MM -1 edts venww gur BEwds
19 e wewn 2022 oy 2023 D8sws! ned 61.3.218.493 &
e Beadsy 15 of ogun 2024 08sw ned 6.1.183.833 o

g 8osn evd 55 6.

v@ednwy sumBL bue gydg 600 eae 4y Heuslsl 4
GunE) eEDed ewtl ¢ WS eEEBL UYd v {0z

0E® 61.6.790.567 & c0d® =S Ao

w® Bl muluvwn wgy Ds0E8n punsws D
BB®/gihs buews! Eean §id ape olde gimmean

e edeeny B¢ Oy YOl e@deld mpunmw ¢bBsT @

10



(&)

(@)

(&)

(o)

(2]
=

endvednad L5

Dooyie

2019 eEdm®8 02 BB
gom 07/2017 (sconds 1)
0 B8O, 98w 9iSm
DO@D, H8&n8e ew JDS wa
B ea®esst esetim
e@ime® Opoedacd 4
DosiBe

2020 govddn 28 2B gom
01/2020 ez Sesns e@
OpeEI® v weorddn o
©d@ 8 371(2) (g0)

3.8Bumum Gee voud cdvemy eNmI Aem BMEnm S

com B,

2022/23 ®w ®sImHed qoed DmmmB wew 0538 9@E®
88! @0 D5I8 crd® wewm nEd & ¢ ewdsy 39,455
seemmeast, 9,513 of ccomnd, yhened ece Bewo 25
o 0bn D5I8 codd® wew Dedml ik 8 mces oo ®»J
Bo) .

Omedade m woealln Gid oduci8 L0 vlvBY
6.110,000 80 619,991,000 ¢zdn g voees e ¢fBmc®
cne 85968 gmD BB qufBmd® cab @8 godly 70
28 cuB® gfBwc® B B e ©F orimbee
and ¢§0ewd D3mm® 01.23,695,099 = § gm0 pdum
aiBm10® wlerw gddd 08m& cah & A3 afdmc® &
D8m0um® ¢1.31,829,529 = Be.

2018 gom 19 0 B> Bo e smed 12(¢) DostBed wqusl gUOLDW §RY BYD

wevs) BiFeem vd VabEed, AEHE, ®mEDUL v MBI gOHE EIUD GEE

®OEm S @B V.

AEHE, »EHO®S,

8wes?

amRE ©2100®

1999 gem 20 ¢O» oo gmid ®BmE8nmuesil B mi etmets! @ysio

Bob®m sy cmddn B gl scon gle e poen BEODw gn yos

steen smed N(g) co dece B 8¢ g 0vdst 8,185 »0 2017 wwv 2018 e wgw Y

DeOsIBWG 61.70,800,200 z» o598 e, Beq® gom, eomdsied O v

wen®os g eoneEBE eunebs Lr&dhd Jem B85 oy

Oth s goe emdst ugpmeon 8 gec Boyd BBOU vud

5305 EFEH®CTe) eygsamwy BBV ved 6 & Aded BOED

®O @NBg .

2018 gom 19 ¢ hdm Boems ovmed 12 (¢») tostfed wqwsl gooumIUe goU

s wcysl BHsee v dalced 8@y BBEIHRE e, benle® sre e

11



23

()

{¢p)

(0)

i

OB vem MeBends ne gpg BASHLEO gomed yedvitmw @G v O

@5\3@{?5 2,

pealced »EPrumdan emind BlLAW wEwy Lubmw wdas 8 Erd® odod (ERP
System) wewn 2023 88sw O 80 61.72,002,970 & cvtr B gmd vy SDE® mEw
2025 gegd 01 ¢don 28w »d com Byeme. 2025 @& 02 8» L B0 0® »own

qoest mO erndio)dn.

eO® s WS

Sipusdnd geu ot (IFC) wde dmadid ©8m:68n mnedoumdes emdnd
vdLBe emn@® v Olns HBTed s ¥ BBER w-limews) 2022
p8eed? 1.20,391.089 » gied oalcwe obn canl Aga god 08 viseds J wimm
0..23.009.698 = Dwmd Agenc 2024 psw L BOx LI wemw BEY ww VI

c0Be® HwLEw wgw 6mEnd BdWAW DD WS 65 .

,.

6dBw powd v YEoD gpwed® B B Gwnl-d enmdE ewnevsy 2018 gedd 0
80 2023 ecw@®a8 31 & s eodBw wp Ag Gee § 61.299.354.489 & Bwd»
2owsIBE cvih evwhd® odneds’ g emBw e 61.40.809.072 & dalcwo
evwd@0 8¢ 0 Hg)dn.

aredn8n 8cB00Es v »dn B8O cbreds! ewik 0B ¢r w-dn gdgicst 2002
v8ved BO ewmboen cvm Age god 2024 e¢w@®a8 31 (o 68 odwew
G.588.524.391 = Bw. 0® gdgeE vdn m»e Wr goedwin 8508 8Bach AbLbow
B3 88 evmbmmevn ernBpa Bws 2002 DSsed 80 6@ ¢ty Bwd 22 @ mew BE

LB gdgeE ©dmn I evNAY .

wecidn L8ved o¢w@®38 31 80 306 By® HigY ecwldmp®ed pumzvw
caront Dwew ¢8dic 60 9@ Dgkr® Dwwd v @ 83 32,149 f § 30d8xIews’ 26.093

= eLm QS Bg® U108 YBEWY Yemw S eENBIH 6.

BB 380 dfsen 10008z Bwwd 5 & sl md qguunls Qa0 gn@de gpd
28 2ovw gofceE ewmbpwmenn By gqod 2024 Llsed qogie wgwm obsl HTe
3.18.056.415 = & oo 2024 e¢w@®a8 31 8no odevw ¢1.38.361.464 = Se. 2022
DEsed & G1.8.437499 f, 2023 olwed & 6.8.714.577 = ww 2024 dlsed §

s

12



(%)

(co)

61.10,380,974 «f 23 2o0on 00d® mJ BYq g 0®8 gogie BBYDL0 wy 5 &oom
e0d® wew vthemied 3BPBw Caheon ernBg .

2024 esacd 28 &mB wo g 01/2024 ¢S Gtsn Dwaend dmedaed 05 besife
G Ote ©n DmmddE goged guwds ©.0® ovd ctos BBg @wuwls
HOGT D e €0 emumg gr §OY gusdls valte en@Be O edumBso
Srteen gOdemen a8 vy oldm eetis drlee gOgCE eMmDeOn Bolg,
amd 2024 Ofsed wfwed wemiDw ©(.5,221,150 = ewv 2024 e¢0@a8 31 50
a0@eod edsvw 01.36,274,240 o Bw. 08® gigec BSYO® wgm €8 ENeoEd
e Bw C 00 evnBa .

a®n6 CFBes w0 WODO V1E®D DS GG D518 Y mredthmdewsy vy HBD
Ieemmd go8cecs’ Gevmw ®E 0B DS Do Bwd euwnt OmmO Uth
018ews auc®unend wewst ®S ¢B 2022/23 @v nrtmed viBeOLs DO gm0
2.190 » omdst 1,111 & 0dn hfim dFeeammd gd8cecs’ v Bw meafthemdownsy
caros geBs¥ 6.35,356,111 =f 0598 ged cvih g,

2007 eeen®ab 31 €0 oomb Be® 0198 ewldrn ped vwd ey 88n ddee
a0 ow Oel gog perddme § 61.251,547,146 » edew ma8:58m v 0vBsm
Seen atticed Ba®d 810 »5 BAgdh. cwlvmp®ed 8¢ goaumb e 2010,
2011 e 2012 25808 ofy 88 ddlven ¢ogcocsy 61.295,230,442 » ww gees
Cheom ol oo & sgwn 2024 D8sw ¢aiD § 8gddn emBa §1.469,030,456 = De.
BoeEidn Obsved owdmm pPed olmesm Bwui® wgy wrathomdews’ (4
61.249.630,000 = §eBxsY 61.12,596,498 » Geed cwpeon @ GiBrl emalud
Daews? Buh 856, 0® g5 88n dulee gogcecd powlsmne e Geest A0 ol
8 Ba.

1987 gqom 12 e0m ocmd B8g;n® D198 v 6@t pofee ghcw cwefdonn® omend
6(1) DosiBe gm0, agd 60 @y g 80 Be® DPemo 8858 ¢ de gn yoo! O©
Due 0Byl me 0mds vgmens SEGE s cvd® mS exndae gnd 15(1)
DosiBwe godd, BEeDBs Di8m 5 of 0vd® swd wid aB comeeRd ovdmae
woed § ghew ¢88 BBE caumw edn B0 BaOEwd ace gy  YBES
28000 B85 8BRS 018m 5 of 0vd® uw(d wdy eoncan »HEY st L cvd
008m 5 & enenl] Bc8st ¢ B8y DABE otd wem 8@ U198 gl ¢88 »J
Bo) .

13



(&)

(@)

ade

emd Bg® Uigd ewdrn pBed pwunidsl ¢bn Amsl »6 Boay svdnm ddyged 6
Dosihe gmdh cvbs gf gl Dil8m pum §i@ yreamowst Bwwd 75 o i@ Hod
5® ®eafcw B85t Biemw ©dn 888 Bwudn» Sgr® H1;9u0 LI g8 DeY® LYLE EEBO
BB qor) 08 uBsY wgw BY® ©9Y gBcrw ¢fidmd Bado.

1990 gom 23 ¢d OS Bep® 008 v &8 PéFee gBEw cwldemn® soen 5 (1)
DosIBe gmdd, Duw gidig 18 ww 59 gnd «® BOdewnl ¢ Js DY O YL
owldmNE Wl 98B0 B8w® qsl 2018 disews! vy ewlidrrmy®wd GO6 Bg® Ogd
@8muws Acthens enBalen g0 T DeoslBe ymdd, ewldr HBL pwm 8 BO»
Q008s wewr Dww ghog 00 wdylier b BO® BY® O19Y gouvw we wr budd 2007
E5&08 B0 2017 ece @8 ¢fn mEed goed 8yk® D198 gove mg Jodusy 141 =
e 61.4.240,003 & o 2023 we 2024 08802 Bgr® 098 yonw me 038 56
ey 61.1,320447 f ece omne 61.5.560.510 & S Bgp® DY ece Fev

gEnemOE 8hmmw »6 B gy 8y odws? ebn end@0 ®OWn 6 evubdig) &

-

Wymmm
et

Do enmdud (V1.0)

14



CONSOLIDATED




AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

N0 NAN 5|
AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN AGRICULTURE INSURANCE
INSURANCE BOARD (GROLUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Notes Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment | 205956,724 234,540,729 283845231 226,825,080
Intangible Asset-WIP ERP System 72.002.970 72,002 970 72.002.970 72,002,970
367,959 694 306,543,699 355.848.201 298 828.0:50
Financial instruments
Treasury Bond 5,647,244, 351 3,352.820,995 3,319,257, 408 1,851,357 615
5.657.249,.551 3,352.820.995 3,319,257 408 1.851.357.619
— e
Current Assels
Stocks a1 35,195,530 38538139 26,899.915 33271478
Recevables 2.2 149 863 972 463,394 978 993,153,254 1,266,364,206
Recevable Premium 23 1,826,970 1,288,180 B10,790 371,734
Deposits & Pre Payments 24 23882944 30,537,026 23,882,944 30,537,026
Advances 25 20,781,745 (69 348 20,781,785 669 348
Financial Instruments at amorntized cost 26 4,795 234,411 5,557 963 798 3467 .937.002 4.250,427.003
Cash and Cash Equivalents 27 56,711,051 38,520.272 37,965,764 32,364,702
Total current Assets 5,092 496,662 6.130911.740 4,580,431 453 5,614, 045457
TOTAL ASSETS 11117, 708,508 9,790, 276,434 &Lﬂ.ﬂ?ﬁ ?.T&[? | Ilﬁli
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Capital & Reserve
Initial Capital Contnibuted by the Treasury 50,000,000 0,000,000 S 000 000 30,000,000
A B, Accumulated Fund i (93.318.413,051) (90,041, 219,155) 4,479,043 840 3,237,653.337
Government Gramt - Capital 4 10,654 285 17,330,189 10,6354 285 17,330,189
A ALB Reserve Fund 5 SHE.524,391 40K 536,253 588 524 391 498 536,253
Farmer's Death Gratwity Fund ] 1,527,083 863 1,427.193,342 1,490, 350,049 1,391.994.627
Staff Medical Insurance Fund 36274241 27.313478 36,274.241 27.313478
Kethata Aruna Compulsory Insurance Fund 706,503 600 TOG, 503600 TO6, 503 600 T, 503 600
Revaluation Reserve 214,000,925 172,530,347 206 206,925 165,680,347
Praduct Promotion and Incentive Fund 38,361 464 30,686,023 38,361 464 30,686,023
Govermnment Grant for Farmers Pension 1081 488,000 1081488000 - -
Capial Grant-GlZ B804, 556 65,762,100 B8, 404,556 65792 100
(88.977.111.726) {85,963 845 323) 7694323 350 6,191 489 954
Non - Current Liabilities
Provision For Gratuity 90, 459417 55,462,953 39,032,761 22103 553
Pension Liabilry 97,122 ,025,950 92 430,794 402 - -
097,212 485,368 92 486257355 39,032,761 22,103,553
Current Liabilities
Provision For Printing 1.845 812 1,922,699 TG, DR HO0,000
Pre Premium Reéceipts 1.1 116,164,521 115,686,318 116,164,521 115686318
Other Pavables 7.2 2.528.330,730 2137472315 175,229,578 425 556,787
Accrued Expenses 73 38374728 30414416 32.470.377 35385901
Provision For Indemnity T4 197616476 Q733686353 197.616476 973,368,653
Total Current Linbilities 2882332 266 3267 864 401 §22.180,952 1,550,597 659
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 11,117, 705,908 9.790,276.434 8.255,837,063  _7.764.191.166
These financial statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Sr ki Accounting Standards
3. M. U. G. 8. K. Subasingha 3
Director Finance (Acting) LU. Kalum Kaluarachchi
Agricultural and Agrarian Insurance Board Director General

Agriculluml and Agrarian Insurance Board
No: 117, Subadrarama Road,
Gangodawila, Nugegoda.

irector Generol

Head offonahl?, Subadrarama Road,
Gangodawila. Nugegoda.

The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presemation of these financial statements
Signed for on behall of the Board by

Member of Director Board
Agricultural & Agranan Insurance Board

Pemasiri Jaysingarachchi
Chairman

canicy @.Obdn eodoednd
o, 42, §8d Sbod gole 0o,
ox.eo. 537, eme® 07.

Agricultural and Agrarian Insurance Board
No: 117, Subadrarama Road,
Gmgodawﬂ._ Nug:soda



AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REVENUE Notes

Premium and Contribution 81
Insurance Premium- Treasury Contribution

Girants for Indemnities - NITF Crop Levy

Imerest 82
TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

Indemniry Q.
Ciperating Expenses 9.2
Pension Pavments

Refund of Net Contribution & Interest

Ciroup Insurance Premium

Disablement Gratuity Payment

Increase of Pension Liabiity

OPERATING SURPLUSADIFICIT)

Govt Grant for Pension Payment
CGovt. Grant for Admin Expenses

Other Income 1n
EXPENSES

Administrative Expenses 11
Finance & Other Expenses 12

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT)
Incomie tax expense
PROFIT AFTER TAX

Provision For A ALB Reserve Fund
NET SURPLUS/ {DEFICIT) AFTER PROVISION

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Giratuity G Loss)

Revaluation surplus of property, plant and equipment
NET SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) AFTER OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

623,351,504 502,154 945 623 184 487 502,033.477

1000 000,000 1.000.000.000 1,000,000.000 1, 000,000,000

1.282.703.785 975,718,383 1,282, 703,785 975,718,383

1,107,874, 664 1.370.543.232 785,952 802 1.0710,497 440

4.013,929,953 3. 848,416,560 3691941074 J3.488,249.300

(1.780.680,767)
1129,694,540)
(4,933,473, 726)

(2,138.394.861)
(98.281,615)
14,572.552,593)

{1, 780.680,767)
(111,497 555)

(2.138,394.861)

(81,623,872}

(17.769,003) (19,370,863) - .
(17.721,420) (18,322,800 - .
(1,046,127) (1.081,350) . .
(4.691,231,548) _ (4.927.590.388) - -
(10L571.617.132) __(11.775,594470)  (1.892.178.323) _ (2,220,018,733)
(557.687.179) __ (7.927.177.910) 179,762,752 _ 1,268.230.567
4762, 000, 000 4,395 000,000 - .
249,630,000 206,225,000 . -
22.214.226 18,223,887 17,207.153 14,348,633
5,033.844.226 4.619.448.887 17.207.183 14,348,633
(2.523,842,953) _ (3307.729.023) _ 1.816969.905  1,282.579.200
(611.377.838) (S13935624)  (353558.609)  (299.864.500)
(46,964 427) (62.884.014) (346,723) (214.664)
(658.342.265) (576.819.,639)  (353.905331) _ (300,079,164)
(3182.185.218) _ (J884.548.662)  1.463.064.574 982,500,036
(124.226,159) (150,084.498)  (124.226.159)  (150,084,498)
(3306411.377)  (4.034.633,160)  1.338.838.415 832,415,538
(89.988,138) (63.411,528)  (89.988.138) (63.411.528)
(3.396.399.515) _ (4.098.044.688)  1.248.850,277 769,004,009
(31,961,267 (33721200 (15.059.774) 725417
(31.961,267) (33721200 (15.059,774) 725.417
41,476,578 111,551,180 40,526,578 107,551,180
3.386.884.204) {3.989.8065,628) 1.274.317,081 B77.280,606




AGRICULTURE & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

GROUP
Initial Capital Staff Medical | Kethata Aruna Product Government
Contributed by Accumulated Govt. Grant for | AAIB Reserve | Farmer's Death Insurance Compulsory Revaluation | Promotion and Grant on Capital Grant- Total
Description the Treasury Surplus/ (Deficit) Capital Fund Gratuity Fund Fund Insurance Fund Reserve Incentive Fund | Treasury Bond Glz
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 01°' January 2023 50,000,000 (84,791,312,860) 12,128,064 435,124,725 1,292,310,847 18,812,989 706,503,600 60,979,167 31,660,458 | 1,081,488,000 65,792,100 (81,036,512,911)
Prior Year Adjustment (1,282,300,096) (1,282,300,096)
Addition during the year: - 133,810,610 17,800,000 63,411,528 18,322,800 5,503,200 - - 7,740,142 - - 246,588,280
Interest Income - 118,209,835 5,402,615 - - - - - 123,612,450
Amortization Gov. Grant - - (12,597,874) - - - - - - - - (12,597,874)
Benefit paid - (1,649,640) (2,405,326) - - (8,714,577) - - (12,769,543)
Net Surplus /(Deficit) - (4,101,416,809) - - - 111,551,180 - - - (3,989,865,628)
Balance as at 31°" December 2023 50,000,000 (90,041,219,155) 17,330,189 498,536,253 1,427,193,842 27,313,478 706,503,600 172,530,347 30,686,023 | 1,081,488,000 65,792,100 (85,963,845,323)
Addition during the year: - 143,566,886 9,150,000 89,988,138 17,721,420 5,221,150 - - 18,056,415 - 22,612,456 306,316,465
Prior Year Adjustment 7,600,000 - - - - - - - - - 7,600,000
Interest Income - - - - 84,137,602 5,876,906 - - - - - 90,014,507
Amortization Gov. Grant Farmers Pension - - (15,825,905) - - - - - - - - (15,825,905)
Benefit paid - - - - (1,969,000) (2,137,293) - (10,380,974) - - (14,487,267)
Net Surplus /(Deficit) - (3,428,360,782) - - - - - 41,476,578 - - (3,386,884,204)
Balance as at 31* December 2024 50,000,000 (93,318,413,051) 10,654,285 588,524,391 1,527,083,864 36,274,240 706,503,600 214,006,925 38,361,464 | 1,081,488,000 88,404,556 (88,977,111,727)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AGRICULTURE INSURANCE SCHEME
Initial Capital Staff Medical | Kethata Aruna Product Government
Contributed by Accumulated Govt. Grant for| AAIB Reserve Farmer's Death Insurance Compulsory Revaluation | Promotion and Granton Capital Grant- Total
Description the Treasury Surplus/ (Deficit) Capital Fund Gratuity Fund Fund Insurance Fund Reserve Incentive Fund | Treasury Bond Glz
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at 01*' January 2023 50,000,000 6,796,467,767 12,128,064 435,124,725 1,258,775,352 18,812,989 706,503,600 58,129,167 31,660,458 - 65,792,100 9,433,394,222
Addition during the year: - 17,800,000 63,411,528 16,576,080 5,279,700 - 107,551,180 7,740,142 - - 218,358,630
Interest Income - 118,209,835 5,402,615 - - - - - 123,612,450
Amortization Gov. Grant - - (12,597,874) - - - - - - - - (12,597,874)
Prior Year Adjustment - (4,328,543,856) - - - - - - - - - (4,328,543,856)
Benefit paid - - - - (1,566,640) (2,181,826) - - (8,714,577) - - (12,463,043)
Net Surplus /(Deficit) - 769,729,426 - - - - - - - 769,729,426
Balance as at 31° December 2023 50,000,000 3,237,653,337 17,330,189 498,536,253 1,391,994,627 27,313,478 706,503,600 165,680,347 30,686,023 - 65,792,100 6,191,489,954
Addition during the year: - - 9,150,000 89,988,138 15,977,820 5,221,150 - 40,526,578 18,056,415 - 22,612,456 201,532,557
Prior Year Adjustment - 7,600,000 - - - - - - - - - 7,600,000
Interest Income - - - - 84,137,602 5,876,906 - - - - - 90,014,507
Amortization Gov. Grant Farmers Pension - - (15,825,905) - - - - - - - - (15,825,905)
Benefit paid - - - - (1,760,000) (2,137,293) - - (10,380,974) - - (14,278,267)
Net Surplus /(Deficit) - 1,233,790,503 - - - - - - - - - 1,233,790,503
Balance as at 31* December 2024 50,000,000 4,479,043,840 10,654,285 588,524,391 1,490,350,049 36,274,240 706,503,600 206,206,925 38,361,464 - 88,404,556 7,694,323,350
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Surplus / (Deficit) before tax
Adjustment for

Depreciation

Amortization of Government Grant
Increase of Pension Liability

Accrued /Provision for Indemnity
Administration Expenditure paid by AIB
Government Grant for Recurent Expenditure AIB
Staff Incentive & Promotion Fund

Death Gratuity Premium

Interest Expenses

Profit / loss on disposal of Property, Plant & Equip.
Provision for Retiring Gratuity

Operating Surplus before working capital changes

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease Receivable Premium
(Increase)/ Decrease in Deposits & Prepayments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances

Increase /(Decrease) Provision For Indemnity
Increase /(Decrease) Provision For Printing
Increase /(Decrease) Pre-premium advance
Increase /(Decrease) Other Payables

Increase /(Decrease) Accrued expenses

Cash Generated from Operations

Income Tax Paid

Retiring Gratuity - Paid

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Medical Fund

Farmer's Death Gratuity Fund

Staff Incentive & Promotion Fund

Investments during the year

Purchases of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Grant for Capital expenditure

New Pension Scheme Fund

Old Pension Scheme Fund

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net Increase / ( Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
_Rs. _Rs. _Rs. _Rs.
(3,182,185,218)  (3,884,548,662) 1,463,064,574 982,500,036
43,690,621 27,335,936 41,644,775 25,683,272
(15,825,905) (13,662,896) (15,825,905) (12,597,874)
4,691,231,548 4,927,590,388 - -
151,252,512 882,188,483 151,252,512 882,188,483
- - (241,024,034) (196,569,848)
- - 249,630,000 206,225,000
18,056,415 7,740,142 18,056,415 7,740,142
17,721,420 18,322,800 - -
46,482,878 62,601,947
4,952,609,491 5,912,116,799 203,733,764 912,669,175
(49,715) (256,473) (49,715) (205,913)
10,187,207 8,700,946 5,324,589 4,059,133
1,780,561,765 2,036,012,610 1,672,073,211 1,899,022,430
3,342,609 (3,059,015) 6,371,563 (1,553,427)
313,546,506 (285,944,219) 337,624,005 (217,282,039)
(538,790) 3,906,687 (439,056) 2,912,413
6,654,082 (24,461,887) 6,654,082 (24,461,887)
(29,112,437) (465) (29,112,437) (465)
(919,404,690) (206,086,932) (919,404,690) (206,086,932)
(76,888) 180,500 100,000 100,000
478,203 69,743,604 478,203 69,743,604
612,168,072 490,453,917 (37,623,517) (1,967,559)
(1,039,688) 22,629,995 (2,915,524) 21,126,615
(13,983,020) 67,362,185 (638,267,370) (357,469,676)
1,766,578,745 2,103,374,795 1,033,805,841 1,541,552,754
(347,270,504) - (347,270,504)
(7,152,010) (17,734,755) (7,152,010) (17,734,755)
1,412,156,230 2,085,640,040 679,383,327 1,523,817,999
8,960,763 8,500,488 8,960,763 8,500,488
35,685,723 53,875,248 37,654,723 55,607,888
(10,380,974) (8,714,577) (10,380,974) (8,714,577)
(1,541,699,169)  (2,178,567,081) (685,409,788)  (1,486,668,033)
(52,761,756) (145,298,124) (47,270,065) (145,298,124)
50,620 355,410 50,620 302,260
(1,560,144,792)  (2,269,848,635) (696,394,720) ~ (1,576,270,097)
22,612,456 - 22,612,456 -
54,818,394 20,730,787 - -
88,748,492 113,079,824 - -
166,179,342 133,810,610 22,612,456 R
18,190,780 (50,397,985) 5,601,062 (52,452,098)
38,520,272 88,918,257 32,364,702 84,816,800
56,711,052 38,520,272 37,965,764 32,364,702




Agricultural and Agrarian Insurance Board
Significant Accounting Policies
For the Year Ended 31% December 2024

1. Corporate Information

1.1 Reporting Entity

Agricultural and Agrarian Insurance Board of Sri Lanka (hereafter referred to as the ‘Board’) was
incorporated by Act No0.20 of 1999.The registered office of the Board is situated at No.117,
Subadhararama Road, Gangodawila, Nugegoda and the principal place of business is located at this
address. Further, all powers and duties conferred or imposed on the Agricultural Insurance Board
established by the relevant law, as well as those outlined in the Farmers Pension and Social Security
Benefit Scheme Act, No. 12 of 1987, and the Fisherman’s Pension and Social Security Benefit
Scheme Act, No. 23 of 1990, shall, with effect from the appointed date, be deemed to be powers and

duties conferred or imposed on the Board.
1.2 Parent Entity and Ultimate Parent Entity

The Board parent and ultimate parent entity is the Government of Sri Lanka

1.3 Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

The board is primarily engaged in the Agricultural Insurance including agricultural and horticultural
crops, medical plants, livestock, fisheries and forestry, agricultural equipment and implements and
the storage and preservation of agricultural & horticultural produce and the products of medicinal
plants, fisheries and forest produce. Further the board is also engaging in providing medical benefits,
operating social security schemes and fertilizer insurance scheme for agriculturists & Third-Party
insurance for vehicle who owned by the agriculturists. There were no significant changes in the

nature of the principal activities of the board during the financial year under review.

1.4 Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors are Responsible for preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements.



1.5 Number of Employees

The staff strength of the Board as at 31% December 2024 was 372

1.6 Approval of financial statements by the Board of Directors

The financial statements of the Board for the year ended 31st December 2024 were approved and

authorized for issuance on 27th February 2025.

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLFRSs and LKASSs) promulgated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka
(CA Sri Lanka).

The Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2024 comprise the following

components.

= A Statement of Financial Position providing the information on the financial position of the
Board as at 31 December 2024. [Page 01]

= A Statement of Comprehensive Income Providing the information on the financial
performance of the Board for the year under review. [Page 02]

= Statement of Changes in Equity depicting all changes in equity. [Page 03]

= Statement of Cash Flows providing the information to the users, on the ability of the Board to
generate cash and cash equivalents and utilization of those cash flows [Page 04]

= Notes to the Financial Statements comprising accounting policies and other explanatory
information. [Page 05-29]

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except where appropriate

disclosures are made with regard to fair value under relevant notes.

2.3 Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board presents its statement of financial position broadly in order that reflects their relative

liquidity. No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the Financial Statements.
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2.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the board. All financial information presented in Sri Lankan Rupees has

been rounded to the nearest Rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

2.5 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately. Items of a dissimilar nature or function

are also presented separately unless they are immaterial.
2.6 Reporting Period

The reporting period is from January to December 2024. Where applicable, the accounting policies

are explained in the in the succeeding notes
2.7 Significant Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumption

The preparation and presentation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS/LKAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates and judgments used.

Accounting Judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and

in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial

statements is included in the notes to the financial statements.

2.7.1 Going Concern

The management has made an assessment of the board’s ability to continue as a going concern and is
satisfied as that the Board has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Therefore, the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.



2.7.2 Comparative Information

Comparative information including quantitative, narrative and descriptive information is disclosed in
respect of the previous period for all amounts reported in the financial statements in order to enhance
the understanding of the financial statements of the current period and to improve the inter- period
comparability.

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements have been amended,
comparative amounts have also been reclassified to conform with the current year in order to provide

a better presentation.

2.7.3 Amortized cost of a Financial Assets

As per the SLFRS 9 the board is recognized the financial asset at amortized cost if both of the

following conditions are met.

@) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in government securities and in fixed deposits have been classified under the method of

Amortized cost of a Financial Assets.

2.7.4 Fair value of financial instruments

The determination of fair values for financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement
of financial position, for which there is no observable market price, is carried out using a variety of
valuation techniques, including the application of mathematical models. The inputs to these models
are typically derived from observable market data when available. However, in the absence of such

data, judgment is required to establish the fair values of these financial instruments.

2.7.5 provision for Liabilities and Contingencies

The Board receives legal claims against it in the normal course of business. Management has made
judgement as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions. The time of concluding
the legal claim is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow of economic benefits. Timing and

cost ultimately depend on the due process in respective legal jurisdictions. The Board decided to
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provide 15% of total legal claims for litigation provision for Third party legal claims. It is recognized
weighted average rate of 15% from three consecutive year’s income. Out of 15% rate proportionated

7%, 5%, 3% for current year income, previous year income and year after previous year respectively.

2.8 Impairment of Financial Assets

The board assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and if such impairment has occurred, that amount of
impairment is calculated by taking the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present

value of estimated future cash flow.

3 Assets and the Basis of their Valuation

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

3.1.1 Recognition and Measurement

Basis of recognition property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the board and cost of the asset can be

measured reliably.

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Significant components of an asset are identified
and depreciated separately. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to
be replaced at intervals, the entity derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the new part with
its own associated useful life and depreciation. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized

in the income statement as incurred.

Fully depreciated assets with a total historical cost of Rs. 67,297,225.10 has been included in property

plant and equipment in consolidated financial statements.

3.1.2 Cost

Measurement an item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is
initially measured at its cost. The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.



Subsequent expenditure incurred for the purpose of acquiring, extending or improving assets of a
permanent nature in order to carry on or increase the earning capacity of the assets has been treated

as capital expenditure.

Repairs and Maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred. Cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard of
performance of the existing assets will flow to the board and the renovation, replaces and identifiable

part of the asset.

3.1.3 Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have
been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to
ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at

the reporting date.

Motor Vehicle revaluation is performed by professionally qualified external valuers using the open
market value. The revaluation surplus is recognized on the net carrying value of the asset and is
transferred to a revaluation reserve after restating the asset at the revalued amount. On revaluation of
motor vehicle, any increase in the revaluation amount is credited to the revaluation reserve in equity
unless it off sets a previous decrease in value of the same asset that was recognized in the Statement
of profit or loss. A decrease in value is recognized in the Statement of profit or loss where it exceeds
the increase previously recognized in the revaluation reserve. Upon disposal, any related revaluation
reserve is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings and is not taken into account

in arriving at the gain or loss on disposal.

3.1.4 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on the straight-line method at the
following rates per annum in order to write off the cost of such assets over their estimated useful

lives. Depreciation charge begins when an asset is available for use.

Building 4%

Motor Vehicle 20%
Furniture & Fitting 10%
Office Equipment 10%
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Publicity Equipment 10%
Loss Preventive Equipment 10%
Crop Cutting Equipment 10%
Bicycles 20%
Survey Equipment 10%
Weighing Scale 10%
Welfare Equipment 10%
Telephone 20%
Computer 20%
Motor Bicycles 20%

3.2 Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in
accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 38 — Intangible Assets. Accordingly,
these assets are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated amortization and

any accumulated impairment loss.

The Board intangible asset include the value of acquired computer software. Computer software is

amortized over a period of 5 years on the straight-line method.

3.3 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion and
selling expenses. The cost includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing

them to their existing location and condition.

3.4 Financial Assets

Financial assets within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Board determines the classification

of its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of assets not at fair value

through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.
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The Board initially recognizes loans and receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated.
All other financial assets (including assets designated at fair value through profit or loss) are
recognized initially on the trade date at which the Board becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument.

The Board derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Board is

recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, and the net amount is presented in the statement of financial
position only when the Board has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle them

on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The financial assets of the Board include cash and short-term investments and trade and other

receivables.

3.4.1 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profits or Loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing

in the near term.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of
financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized as finance income or finance

expense in the statement of comprehensive income.

3.4.2 Loans & Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method, less impairment.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in
the statement of comprehensive income. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the

statement of comprehensive income in finance costs.
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Loans and receivables comprise trade receivables, employee loans, deposits, advances, other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

3.4.3 Amortized cost of a Financial Assets

As per the SLFRS 9 the board is recognized the financial asset at amortized cost if both of the

following conditions are met.

(c) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets

in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(d) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in government securities and in fixed deposits have been classified under the method of

Amortized cost of a Financial Assets.

3.4.4 Available-for-Sale Financial Investment

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-
for sale or are not classified in any of the above categories of financial assets. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value reserved in funds and
reserves. Interest income on available-for-sale debt securities is calculated using the effective interest
rate method (EIR) and is recognized in profit or loss. When an investment is derecognized, the gain

or loss accumulated in funds and reserves reclassified to profit or loss.

The board has not designated any financial asset upon initial recognition as available-for sale

investment.

3.4.5 Impairment of Financial Assets

The board assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and if such impairment has occurred, that amount of
impairment is calculated by taking the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present

value of estimated future cash flow.

13



4. Liabilities and Provisions

Liabilities classified as current liabilities on the statement of financial position are those which fall
due for payment on demand or within one year from the reporting date. Non-current liabilities are

those balances that fall due for payment after one year from the reporting date.

All known liabilities have been accounted for in preparing these financial statements. Provisions and
liabilities are recognized when the Board has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past

event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

4.1 Provision for Claims

Liability for outstanding claims is recognized based on the risk factors of crop and insured subject

matter. Following table shows the indemnity provision made for the financial year 2024.

Insured Subject Provision for Indemnity (Rs.)
Kethata Aruna 136,160,359
Livestock 5,500,000
Suwasetha Insurance/ Personal Accidents 1,500,000
Subsidiary Crops 5,020,400
Moveable Property 49,435,717

197,616,476

4.2 Provision for third party Insurance indemnity

Management has made judgement as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions.
The time of concluding the legal claim is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow of economic
benefits. Timing and cost ultimately depend on the due process in respective legal jurisdictions. The
Board decided to provide 15% of total legal claims for litigation provision for Third party legal
claims. It is recognized weighted average rate of 15% from three consecutive year’s income. Out of
15% rate proportionated 7%, 5%, 3% for current year income, previous year income and year after

previous year respectively.

4.3 Provision for Doubtful Debts

5% provisions have been made from the total staff loan as the Provision for Doubtful Debts.
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4.4 Provision for Income Tax

The income tax expense for the year 2024 has been presented as part of the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. In accordance with the instructions issued by the Department of Inland
Revenue, the Board has paid income tax amounting to Rs. 302,123,251.36 for the years 2018 to
2023. For the year 2024, the Board has incurred an income tax liability of Rs.124,226,159

4.5 Retirement Benefits

A Provision has been made for retiring gratuities from the completion of the first year of service for
all permanent employees in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 19 (LKAS 19)
Retirement Benefits costs. However, according to the Payment of Gratuity Act No.12 of 1983 the
liability to an employee arises only on completion of five years of continued service. The liability is

not externally funded.

4.6 Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain
future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefits is not probable or cannot

be reliably measured.

Capital commitments and contingent liabilities of the Board are disclosed in the respective notes to

the financial statements.

All known liabilities have been accounted for in preparing these financial statements. Provisions and
liabilities are recognized when the Board has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

4.7 Pension Liability

As stated in paragraph 15 of Sri Lanka Accounting Standard SLFRS 4, Insurance contracts, an
insurer shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether its recognized insurance liabilities are
adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts. If that
assessment shows that the carrying amount of its insurance liabilities (less related deferred
acquisition costs and related intangible assets) is inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash

flows, the entire deficiency shall be recognized in profit or loss.
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The pension liability has been increased by considering the changes in the market interest rates and a
deficiency has been recognized in other comprehensive income in the statement of profit and loss

and other comprehensive income to the financial statements.

Therefore, recognizing the said increase in pension liability for the farmers and fishermen under

other comprehensive is in compliance with the requirement of the above standard.

5.  Statement of Comprehensive Income

5.1 Revenue

1. The revenue of the board represents the income from insurance premium, interest income from
treasury bills and fixed deposit, loans of employees, and other miscellaneous income.

2. All income has been recognized on accrual basis.

3. Insurance Premium have been received from the Government as subsidy on behalf of the
farmers.

4. Government Grants received for capital expenditure has been recognized as income on
systematic basis.

5.2 Revenue Recognition

1. Insurance premium revenue has been recognized based on the time of insured.
2. The above revenue is on accrual basis & matched with related expenditure.

3. Interest income is accrued on time basis.

5.3 Receivable Premium

Pursuant to the budget proposals and decisions of the Cabinet of Ministers, the Board has conducted
its accounting operations commencing from the fiscal year 2018, with funding allocations duly
provided by the Treasury. However, subsequent to the fiscal years of 2018 and 2019, the allocation
of funds based on the premium amount calculated with respect to cultivated acreage, as accounted
for by the Board, ceased to be included within the annual budget allocations.

5.4 Accounting for Government Grants

Grants that compensate the Board for expenses incurred are recognized as revenue in the statement
of comprehensive income in the same period in which the expenses are recognized. Grants that
compensate the Board for the cost of an asset are recognized in the statement of comprehensive

income on a systematic basis over the useful life of the related asset.
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The government provides annual grants for the compulsory insurance scheme to cover indemnity
payments. Under this scheme, farmers receive compensation of Rs. 40,000 per acre for damages
caused by natural disasters such as floods, droughts, and wild elephant attacks. The insurance
coverage extends up to a maximum of 5 acres for paddy cultivation and up to 2.5 acres for other

crops, including soybeans, chili, onions, maize, and potatoes.

Furthermore, the government provides an initiative grant for the Farmers' Pension, aimed at ensuring
financial security for farmers during their retirement years. This grant offers a fixed monthly income

to eligible farmers once they reach the age of 60.

5.5 Expenditure

Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of direct association
between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in
the running of the board and in maintaining the capital assets in a state of efficiency has been
charged against revenue in arriving at the surplus for the year.

The indirect expenses of the board apportioned on the following rates by the board paper No: 401/4 -
2008.10.15.

Expenditure Rates
Salaries, EPF, ETF, Gratuity 50%
Medical Expenses 50%
Consultancy Fees 60%
Welfare 50%
Uniform 50%
Entertainment 60%
Printing 60%
Legal Fees 40%
Allowances to B/Members 60%
Rent 55%
Telephone 55%
Postage 40%
Electricity 55%
Travelling, Over Time 50%
Water Bill 55%
Daily Pay 50%
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Security 75%
Maintenance Office Equipment 75%
Maintenance of Motor Vehicles 57%
Computer Expenses 75%
Fuel Expenses 68%
Stationery 50%
Main. Building 55%
Publicity & Training 80%
5.6 Surplus

The surplus will be computed after making provisions for all the liabilities, bad and doubtful debts

and depreciation for property, plant and equipment.

5.7 Reserve Fund

A contingency reserved fund was created year in the 2002 & the policy is to provide 5% from the

operational surplus.

5.8 Pre-Premium

Insurance premium receipts for livestock and compulsory insurance have been treated as pre-

premium, if received in advance.

6. Statement of Cash Flows

The cash flow statement of the scheme has been presented using the indirect method, in accordance
with the LKAS 7.

7. Events After the Reporting Date

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the
reporting date and the date when the Financial Statements are authorized for issue. All material
events after the reporting date have been considered and where appropriate, adjustments or
disclosures have been made in the respective Notes to the Financial Statements.
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8. Related Party Transactions

Famers Pension Scheme and the Fisheries Pension Scheme are considered as related parties of
Agricultural Insurance Scheme. The transactions carried out with these related parties are been
disclosed based on fair value. Agricultural Insurance Scheme has granted a loan amounting to
Rs. 295,230,441.79 to Farmers Pension Scheme.

Q. Prior Year Adjustments
9.1 Suwasetha Insurance/Personal Accidents

The Board has allocated a provision of Rs. 8,000,000 for Suwasetha & Personal Insurance from prior

years, has been adjusted the over-provision of Rs.6,500,000 in the 2024 financial statements.
10. Contingencies

One Hundred Twenty-two cases have been examined and the current status of the cases are
disclosed in the following table. 18 cases were settled based on the Decision of the Risk Committee
negotiate with petitioner in 2024 paid Rs.2,975,000/-
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Final Report 2024 — Cases filed by and against the AAIB

Court No Of Case Parties Cause of Action Current Situation
Worker’s 01 M.M. Senavirathne Banda VS | Action file against the board claiming | The case is being heard
Compensation Court - | WC/NF/1149/2019 | AAIB insurance money for accident that
A’pura (ANU) occurred during office hours
High court | 02 Police VS Sandagomi | 1.  Fraud of money which need to be | The case is being heard
Anuradhapura Maheshika given to farmers

HC/233 & HC/234 2. forgery
Magistrate court | 01 B/2171/2002 Policee VS Mr.K. A.|Fraud of money which need to be | Keep down the case since
Anuradhapura Heenbandara received to the board 2005
Colombo High Court | 01 Police VS AAIB Mavil Aru cultivation compensation Case referred to attorney

3/8/2 ®.a¢ / 2006

General’s Department for

further instruction

District Courts (Island
wide)

117 cases

3" party Damage claimers Vs
AAIB

Damages claim under 3 party insurance

The cases are being heard
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 1 - NON CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

GROUP Rs.
Cost/Valuation as Revaluation Assets Transfers to Cost/Valuation as Accum.Dep Accumulated Depreciation for| Accum.Dep as| W.D.V as
ASSETS Disposal Cost Addition asat Disposal depreciation at at
transfers to
at 01.01.2024 31-12-2024 revaluation reserve | at 31.12.2024 01.01.2024 revaluation reserve | the year 31.12.2024 31.12.2024
Furniture & Fittings 25,286,969 (217,892) 2,327,470 - - 27,396,547 12,476,945 (217,892) - 1,841,443 14,100,496 13,296,051
Office Equipment 23,397,746 (117,158) 7,247,082 - - 30,527,670 11,668,462 (117,158) - 1,646,147 13,197,451 17,330,219
Motor Vehicle 131,265,000 - 11,063,047 153,345,000 (131,590,747) 164,082,300 - - (19,722,325) 27,847,075 8,124,750 155,957,550
Welfare Equipment 1,446,494 (8,800) 880,163 - - 2,317,857 634,380 (8,460) - 138,609 764,530 1,553,327
Computer Equipment 88,553,056 (214,379) 42,098,452 - - 130,437,129 50,779,328 (198,314) - 11,734,547 62,315,561 68,121,568
Computer Software 1,475,000 - - - - 1,475,000 1,475,000 - - - 1,475,000 -
Telephone 1,510,808 - - - - 1,510,808 1,510,808 - - - 1,510,808 -
Motor Bicycle 146,300 (89,950) - - - 56,350 146,300 (89,950) - - 56,350 -
Building 10,828,779 - - - - 10,828,779 5,928,507 - - 350,566 6,279,073 4,549,706
Air Conditioners 1,051,273 - - - - 1,051,273 950,914 - - 43,011 993,925 57,348
Publicity Equipment 3,101,736 (26,150) 30,230 - - 3,105,817 2,445,889 (26,150) - 89,223 2,508,962 596,855
Bicycle 146,864 (11,450) - - - 135,414 146,864 (11,450) - - 135,414 -
Crop Cutting Equipment 60,371 - - - - 60,371 60,371 - - - 60,371 -
Loss Preventive Equip: 41,280 - - - - 41,280 41,280 - - - 41,280 -
Survey Equipment 4,099 - - - - 4,099 4,099 - - - 4,099 -
Weighing Scale 1,036 - - - - 1,036 1,036 - - - 1,036 -
Norad Equipment 344,424 - - - - 344,424 344,424 - - - 344,424 -
Work In Progress-Buildings 34,494,099 - - - - 34,494,099 - - - - - 34,494,099
323,155,334 (685,778.68) 63,646,443.93 153,345,000.00 (131,590,746.51) 407,870,252 88,614,605 (669,374) (19,722,325) 43,690,621 111,913,528 295,956,724
Note :Property, plant & equipment includes fully depreciated assets that are still in use having a gross amount of Rs.67,297,225.10 as at 31st December 2024
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
AGRICULTURE INSURANCE SCHEME
Cost/Valuation as| Revaluation Assets Transfers to Cost/Valuation as]  Accum.Dep Accumulated Depreciation for| Accum.Dep as| W.D.V as
ASSETS Disposal Cost Addition as at Disposal depreciation at at
transfers to
at 01.01.2024 31-12-2024 revaluation reserve | at 31.12.2024 01.01.2024 revaluation reserve | the year 31.12.2024 31.12.2024
Furniture & Fittings 23,823,996 (217,892) 2,327,470 - - 25,933,574 11,287,592 (217,892) - 1,755,904 12,825,604 13,107,971
Office Equipment 21,614,511 (117,158) 7,247,082 - - 28,744,435 10,012,428 (117,158) - 1,619,664 11,514,934 17,229,501
Motor Vehicle 127,265,000 - 11,063,047 148,995,000 (127,590,747) 159,732,300 - - (19,122,325) 27,029,575 7,907,250 151,825,050
Welfare Equipment 1,425,191 (8,800) 866,315 - - 2,282,706 616,482 (8,460) - 137,556 745,578 1,537,128
Computer Equipment 62,850,376 (214,379) 36,620,609 - - 99,256,606 28,287,712 (198,314) - 10,662,287 38,751,685 60,504,921
Telephone 1,510,808 - - - - 1,510,808 1,510,808 - - - 1,510,808 -
Motor Bicycle 146,300 (89,950) - - - 56,350 146,300 (89,950) - - 56,350 -
Building 10,828,779 - - - - 10,828,779 5,928,507 - - 350,566 6,279,073 4,549,706
Publicity Equipment 2,678,899 (26,150) 30,230 - - 2,682,980 2,023,052 (26,150) - 89,223 2,086,125 596,855
Bicycle 146,864 (11,450) - - - 135,414 146,864 (11,450) - - 135,414 -
Crop Cutting Equipment 60,371 - - - - 60,371 60,371 - - - 60,371 -
Loss Preventive Equip: 41,280 - - - - 41,280 41,280 - - - 41,280 -
Survey Equipment 4,099 - - - - 4,099 4,099 - - - 4,099 -
Weighing Scale 1,036 - - - - 1,036 1,036 - - - 1,036 -
Norad Equipment 344,424 - - - - 344,424 344,424 - - - 344,424 -
Work In Progress-Buildings 34,494,099 - - - 34,494,099 - - - 34,494,099
287,236,033 (685,779) 58,154,753 148,995,000 (127,590,747) 366,109,261 60,410,953 (669,374) (19,122,325) 41,644,775 82,264,030 283,845,231
Note 54,496,444 -

Property, plant & equipment includes fully depreciated assets that are still in use having a gross amount of Rs. 39,105,389.46 as at 31st December 2024
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 2 - CURRENT ASSETS

Note 2.1 - Stock

Printing Materials
Stationary

Note 2.2 - Receivables

Staff Loans & Advance

Motor cycle loan

Salary Receivables

Staff Special Loan - 2004

Sundry Debtors

Receivables from C. W. E

National Insurance Trust Fund -NITF Crop levy
Motor cycle Expenses (Staff) -
Amount Due From Related Party
Provision for bad debtors

Death Gratuity

Receivable from Postal Department
With Holding Tax-WHT

221

Note 2.2.1 Amount Due From Related Parties
Life insurance premium Receivable

Current Account

Farmers Pension Scheme (Capital )

Farmers Pension Advance

Note 2.3 Receivable Premium

Livestock

Movable Property

Suwasetha and Personal

Farmers Contribution for Pension

NOTE 2.4 - Deposits & Pre Payment

Deposit - (Fuel)
Deposit - (Transport)
Insurance

Rent

Cloud Server

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs.
25,358,463 33,766,224 17,236,720 29,074,230
9,837,067 4,771,914 9,663,195 4,197,248
35,195,530 38,538,139 26,899,915 33,271,478
42,049,874 41,126,624 42,049,874 41,126,624
146,791 326,792 146,791 326,792
171,011 171,011 171,011 171,011
4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800
774,462 805,962 87,483 118,983
256,520 256,520 256,520 256,520
- 303,651,123 - 303,651,123
2,567 2,567 2,567 2,567
- - 943,312,248 884,661,810
(1,999,744) (2,056,331) (1,999,744) (2,056,331)
5,000 5,000 - -
99,330,987 81,000,602 - -
9,121,703 38,100,309 9,121,703 38,100,308.57
149,863,972 463,394,978 993,153,254 1,266,364,206
- - 308,647,637 294,429,817
- - 74,051,579 67,786,327
- - 7,944,528 3,663,542
- - 552,668,504 518,782,124
- - 943,312,248 884,661,810
105,254 9,100 105,254 9,100
705,535 313,234 705,535 313,234
_ 49,400 - 49,400
1,016,180 916,446 - -
1,826,970 1,288,180 810,790 371,734
150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
1,220,869 583,154 1,220,869 583,154
8,086,546 6,472,672 8,086,546 6,472,672
14,420,529 23,326,200 14,420,529 23,326,200
23,882,944 30,537,026 23,882,944 30,537,026
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Note 2.5 - Advances

Traveling Advance
Fuel Advance
Salary Advance

Miscellaneous Advance

Capital Advance
District Admin.acct
Livestock Advance

Note 2.6 - Financial Instruments Held to Maturity

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

Treasury Bills

Fixed Deposit-Peoples Bank
Fixed Deposit-Bank Of Ceylon

Fixed Deposit-Regional Development Bank

Note 2.7 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Of Ceylon A/C -164811
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -164667
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -164693
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -1622
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -1616
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -8600879
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -8600818
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -164790
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -164795
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -91071672

Peoples Bank A/C

-335100280112349

Bank Of Ceylon A/C -8403704
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -87144457
Bank Of Ceylon A/C -87649201

Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C
Peoples Bank A/C

Regional Development Bank A/C- 134010103277

Collection Accounts

-112352

-112343
-100440112349
-100260112349
-100350112349
-100170112349
-335100190008791
-335100280008791
-100530112349
-335100190112349
-100180112344
-100150112345
-100110112347
-100130112351
-100370008791

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
7,970 12,220 7,970 12,220
69,645 20,120 69,645 20,120
50,261 50,261 50,261 50,261
9,108,783 19,445 9,108,783 19,445
20,545,125 565,800 20,545,125 565,800
- 206 - 206
- 1,296 - 1,296
29,781,785 669,348 29,781,785 669,348
3,330,753,063 1,045,596,264 2,549,650,271 926,279,464
1,065,675,398 3,554,754,210 525,646,203 3,080,958,113
271,740,254 852,831,556 265,574,832 138,407,657
127,065,696 104,781,768 127,065,696 104,781,768
4,795,234,411 5,557,963,798 3,467,937,002 4,250,427,003
428,566 217,250 428,566 217,250
2,583,191 1,182,568 2,583,191 1,182,568
763,270 1,876,562 763,270 1,876,562
4,263,949 3,577,942 4,263,949 3,577,942
236,252 8,618,547 236,252 8,618,547
789,827 1,536,703 789,827 1,536,703
324,617 532,495 324,617 532,495
190,525 332,905 - -
711,056 948,429 - -
24,000 25,000
47,945 -
29,346 266,636 - -
32,100 32,100 - -
520,062 144,082 - -
1,215,643 1,428,265 1,215,643 1,428,265
651,184 1,272,968 651,184 1,272,968
851,721 93,280 - -
92,770 274,969 92,770 274,969
464,110 314,202 464,110 314,202
1,446,646 1,228,644 1,446,646 1,228,644
11,863,696 3,207,992 11,863,696 3,207,992
3,752,015 2,431,253 3,752,015 2,431,253
163,258 82,208 163,258 82,208
2,285,396 654,699 2,285,396 654,699
849,025 85,807 - -
552,175 562,268 - -
12,860,045 2,917,336 - -
1,327,251 354,120 - -
635,597 290,610 - -
6,206,375 3,492,438 6,206,375 3,492,438
549,438 537,996 435,000 435,000
56,711,051 38,520,272 37,965,764 32,364,702
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 3 - AA1.B. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Balance as at 01 January
Prior Year Adjustment
Adjusted Balance

Add:

New Pension Scheme

Old Pension Scheme
Surplus(Deficit) for the year
Balance as at 31 December

NOTE 4 - GOVERNMENT GRANT - CAPITAL

Govt. Grant For Capital
Balance as at 01 January
Add:

Grant for the year -Treasury
Less:

Amortizations Gov. Grant
Amortizations Gov. Grant-AIMS
Balance as at 31 December

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
(90,041,219,155)  (84,791,312,860)  3,237,653,337  6,796,467,767
7,600,000 (1,282,300,096) 7,600,000  (4,328,543,856)
(90,033,619,155)  (86,073,612,956) 3245253337  2,467,923,911
54,818,394 20,730,787 - -
88,748,492 113,079,824
(3,428,360,782) (4,101,416,809)  1,233,790,503 769,729,426
(93,318,413,051)  (90,041,219,155)  4,479,043,840 __3,237,653,337
17,330,189 12,128,064 17,330,189 12,128,064
9,150,000 17,800,000 9,150,000 17,800,000
(15,825,905) (12,597,874) (15,825,905) (12,597,874)
10,654,285 17,330,189 10,654,285 17,330,189
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTES5 - A.A.L.B. RESERVE FUND

Balance as at 01 January
Add:
Provision for the year

Balance as at 31 December

NOTE 6 - FARMERS DEATH GRATUITY FUND

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

Balance as at 01 January
Add :

Death Gratuity Premium
Interest Income

Less :
Death Gratuity Payment

Disablement Gratuity Payment

Balance as at 31 December

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

498,536,253 435,124,725 498,536,253 435,124,725
89,988,138 63,411,528 89,988,138 63,411,528
588,524,391 498,536,253 588,524,391 498,536,253
55,607,888
1,427,193,842 1,292,310,847 1,391,994,627 1,258,775,352
17,721,420 18,322,800 15,977,820 16,576,080
84,137,602 118,209,835 84,137,602 118,209,835
101,859,022 136,532,635 100,115,422 134,785,915
1,957,000 1,649,640 1,748,000 1,566,640
12,000 - 12,000 -
1,969,000 1,649,640 1,760,000 1,566,640
1,527,083,863 1,427,193,842 1,490,350,049 1,391,994,627
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

NOTE 7 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note 7.1 - Pre - Premium_Receipts

Livestock Insurance Premiums
Kethata Aruna Insurance Premiums

Note 7.2 - Other Payables

Provision for Employee Allowance
Value Added Tax-VAT

Income tax

Social Security Contribution leavy-SSCL
Refundable Tender deposits
Unclaimed Indemnities

Net Contribution & Interest

Death & Disable Gratuity

Pension Payment

Pension Commission

Agency Commission

Staff Security Deposit

Retention from Piece Rate employees
Payable to vendors

Note 7.3 - Accrued Expenses

Admin. Expenses

Incentive - Crop Insurance
Incentive - Movable Property
Personal Accident & Suwasetha
Operational Expenditure

Note 7.4 - Provision For Indemnity

Livestock

Suwasetha Insurance/ Personal Accidents
Movable Property

Subsidiary Crops

Kethata Aruna (Compulsory Crop Insurance)

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

2,121,678 1,643,475 2,121,678 1,643,475
114,042,843 114,042,843 114,042,843 114,042,843
116,164,521 115,686,318 116,164,521 115,686,318

14,587,500 7,242,500 14,587,500 7,242,500

4,721,181 4,718,480 4,721,181 4,718,480

79,078,905 340,223,559  79,078,905.18 340,223,559

909,813 808,546 909,813 808,546

- 426,871 - 426,871

70,800,200 70,800,200 70,800,200 70,800,200
229,298 233,391 - -
169,000 167,000 - -
2,351,056,557 1,710,063,385 - -

1,255,674 1,225,042 - -

1,580,823 84,410 1,332,500 -

142,300 142,300 - -
2,064,791 1,336,632 2,064,791 1,336,632

1,734,688 - 1,734,688

2,528,330,730 2,137,472,315 175,229,578 425,556,787
20,506,035 17,755,714 14,601,684 13,727,199
8,881,128 671,833 8,881,128 671,833
6,446,035 20,172,482 6,446,035 20,172,482
597,381 604,210 597,381 604,210
1,944,148 210,177 1,944,148 210,177
38,374,728 39,414,416 32,470,377 35,385,901
5,500,000 4,000,000 5,500,000 4,000,000
1,500,000 8,000,000 1,500,000 8,000,000
49,435,717 49,193,563 49,435,717 49,193,563

5,020,400 4,020,400 5,020,400 4,020,400
136,160,359 908,154,690 136,160,359 908,154,690
197,616,476 973,368,653 197,616,476 973,368,653
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD
AGRICULTURE INSURANCE SCHEME
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN || AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Note 7.3.1 - Accrued Admin Expenses
Electricity 553,686 661,036 553,686 661,036
Security Charges 422,130 282,436 422,130 282,436
Rent 1,759,352 1,805,973 1,759,352 1,805,973
Maintenance of Motor Vehicles 805,622 1,729,506 805,622 1,729,506
Traveling & Subsistence 2,165,822 2,512,067 2,165,822 2,512,067
Salaries 3,094,319 2,349,133 3,094,319 2,349,133
E.P.F 299,925 227,709 299,925 227,709
ET.F 59,985 45,542 59,985 45,542
Overtime 2,218 61,816 2,218 61,816
Publicity 92,940 231,100 92,940 231,100
Stationary 895,505 133,069 895,505 133,069
Telephone 941,733 574,424 941,733 574,424
Water Bill 23,965 20,951 23,965 20,951
Audit Fees 3,360,845 1,932,195 2,131,625 1,235,295
Fuel 324,100 539,719 324,100 539,719
Uniform 8,100 - 8,100 -
Welfare 6,465 11,110 6,465 11,110
Labour Charges 114,490 227,540 114,490 227,540
Payable Computer Expenses 15,950 211,160 4,500 211,160
Transport Expenses 14,925 750 14,925 750
Bank Charges - 6,200 - 6,200
Payable Main Building 88,678 405,765 88,678 405,765
Payable Printing 537,651 171,030 472,851 171,030
Payable Postage 3,693,631 3,205,227 15,060 20,422
Sundry Creditors 1,083,180 309,680 162,870 162,870
Payable Office Equipment 37,900 27,095 37,900 27,095
Payable Entertainment 2,550 - 2,550 -
Payable Newspapers 9,100 - 9,100 -
Payable Legal fees 91,270 73,482 91,270 73,482
20,506,035 17,755,714 14,601,684 13,727,199
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE INCOME STATEMENT

NOTE 8 - REVENUE

Note 8.1 - Premium and Contribution

Livestock

Suwasetha Insurance/ Personal Accidents
Subsidiary Crops

Movable Property

Kethata Aruna (Compulsory Crop Insurance)
Farmers Contribution for Pension

Note 8.2- Interest Income

Interest - Investment
- Loans to employees

NOTE 9 - OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE

Note 9.1 - Indemnity - Insurance

Livestock

Suwasetha Insurance/ Personal Accidents
Movable Property

Subsidiary Crops

Kethata Aruna (Compulsory Crop Insurance)

Note 9.2 - Other Operational Expenses

Insurance Incentive

Movable Property-Third party Insurance Incentive
Movable Property-Product Promotion and Incentive
Suwasetha Incentive

Crop Assessment

Livestock

Commission for Pension Payments

NOTE 10- OTHER INCOME

Disposal Of Fixed Assets
Amortization Of Government Grant
Sundry Income

Bad Debts Over Provision

Service Fees From Bank
Government Grant

Administration Income

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
19,633,412 15,589,747 19,633,412 15,589,747
56,004,193 32,303,344 56,004,193 32,303,344
9,994,179 9,750,182 9,994,179 9,750,182
358,848,527 353,437,042 358,848,527 353,437,042
178,804,176 90,953,163 178,804,176 90,953,163
67,017 121,468 - -
623,351,504 502,154,945 623,284,487 502,033,477
1,106,258,452 1,368,863,149 784,336,590 1,008,817,357
1,616,213 1,680,083 1,616,213 1,680,083
1,107,874,664 1,370,543,232 785,952,802 1,010,497,440
7,072,416 4,050,709 7,072,416 4,050,709
100,000 4,900 100,000 4,900
4,092,153 11,839,334 4,092,153 11,839,334
4,446,330 6,394,028 4,446,330 6,394,028
1,764,969,868 2,116,105,890 1,764,969,868 2,116,105,890
1,780,680,767 2,138,394,861 1,780,680,767 2,138,394,861
13,515,399 628,348 13,042,496 281,705
67,101,840 67,659,676 65,393,400 66,866,733
18,056,415 7,740,142 18,056,415 7,740,142
402,715 281,380 402,715 281,380
9,863,370 5,274,632 9,863,370 5,274,632
4,739,160 1,179,281 4,739,160 1,179,281
16,015,642 15,518,157 - -
129,694,540 98,281,615 111,497,555 81,623,872
49,715 256,473 49,715 205,913
15,825,905 12,597,875 14,615,200 11,532,853
2,038,434 972,934 1,930,351 932,516
56,587 - 56,587 -
555,300 1,677,350 555,300 1,677,350
1,500,000 1,500,000 - -
2,188,285 1,219,255 - -
22,214,226 18,223,887 17,207,153 14,348,633
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AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN INSURANCE BOARD

NOTES TO THE INCOME STATEMENT

NOTE 11 - ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages
Contribution E.P.F.
Contribution E.T.F.
Traveling & Subsistence
Overtime

Daily Pay

Medical Expenses
Allowance to Board Members
Gratuity

TAC and other Committee Allowances
Welfare

Allowance to employees

Fuel

Stationery

Entertainment Allowance
Legal Fees

Transport

Printing

Publicity & Training

Uniform

Rent

Telephone

Postage

Water

News paper & Advertisement
Security

Electricity

Vehicles Rent & Maintenance
Maintenance - Buildings
Maintenance - Office Equipment's
Labour Charges

Translation Fees

Computer Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciation

Bad Debts

Audit Fees

Consultation Fees

NOTE 12 - FINANCE CHARGES

Bank Charges
Interest on loan

NOTE 13 - INCOME TAX
Income Tax Liability

AGRICULTURAL & AGRARIAN

||AGRICULTURE INSURANCE

INSURANCE BOARD (GROUP) SCHEME
31.12.2024 31.12.2023 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

271,939,434 209,837,893 135,547,011 103,777,380
34,220,931 25,357,518 17,052,147 12,527,325
6,845,104 5,151,215 3,410,888 2,541,336
23,906,622 22,419,466 11,953,311 11,153,029
8,592,507 6,611,628 4,141,154 3,179,260
1,058,921 1,065,951 504,341 503,348
3,470,700 3,519,800 1,735,350 1,759,900
677,000 690,500 406,200 414,300
10,187,207 8,700,946 5,324,589 4,059,133

451,000 - 383,000 -
3,532,798 2,870,641 1,766,399 1,435,321
7,828,879 7,650,235 7,345,000 7,092,499
24,935,762 23,048,817 16,956,318 15,673,196
18,189,594 14,220,235 8,634,249 6,569,140
1,131,122 1,339,079 676,895 797,953
2,132,524 2,684,116 2,132,524 2,684,116
983,709 831,201 983,709 829,151
19,937,130 29,632,464 18,737,824 28,158,447
16,176,284 18,591,535 12,848,687 14,276,533

1,568,700 - 784,350 -
28,596,711 24,757,077 15,728,191 13,616,392
17,919,351 7,417,046 9,847,970 4,079,375
10,371,544 10,150,805 1,855,585 1,933,538
1,156,013 971,825 635,807 534,504
891,530 1,094,940 891,530 1,094,940
3,480,463 3,690,603 2,610,347 2,767,952
7,475,525 6,268,729 4,111,539 3,447,801
27,107,243 26,423,692 15,451,128 15,061,504
3,432,072 9,918,535 1,887,640 5,403,362
1,843,412 1,921,451 1,316,147 1,441,088
1,890,310 2,275,685 1,890,310 2,213,115
91,493 74,339 91,493 74,339
2,339,741 4,254,662 1,478,640 2,679,890
64,526 3,500 64,526 3,500
43,690,621 27,335,936 41,644,775 25,683,272
- 58,666 - 58,666
1,428,650 1,878,895 896,330 1,191,895
1,832,703 1,216,000 1,832,703 1,148,000
611,377,838 513,935,624 353,558,609 299,864,500
481,549 282,068 346,723 214,664

46,482,878 62,601,947 - -
46,964,427 62,884,014 346,723 214,664
124,226,159 150,084,498 124,226,159 150,084,498
124,226,159 150,084,498 124,226,159 150,084,498
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